VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Wellander, Chris A. [WellanderC@pbworld.com]

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 1:47 PM

To: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant); White, John; Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Williamson, Alec;
Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant); Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant); Mattern, Dave (Consultant)

Subject: RE: Bored Tunnel Briefing Paper

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

Attachments: Bored_Tunnel_Briefing_Paperv2-caw.doc

i

Bored_Tunnel_Briefi
ng_Paperv2-... o _ -
Added one clarification based on a message from John.... That the 11% traffic

growth is from 2015 to 2030.... John may have already put that in the version he"s
working on...

-Chris

————— Original Message-----

From: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)

[mailto:GrotefA@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov]

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 1:13 PM

To: White, John; Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Williamson, Alec; Wellander, Chris A.; Clark,
Gordon T. (Consultant); Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant); Mattern, Dave (Consultant)
Subject: RE: Bored Tunnel Briefing Paper

Here is a revised draft with all the comments incorporated.

From: White, John

Sent: Mon 12/29/2008 12:33 PM

To: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant); Williamson, Alec; Wellander,
Chris; Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant); Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant); Mattern, Dave
(Consultant)

Subject: RE: Bored Tunnel Briefing Paper

I am currently assembling a final draft to be forwarded shortly, will cc all of you.
Thanks,

John

From: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 12:30 PM

To: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant); White, John; Williamson, Alec; Wellander, Chris; Clark,
Gordon T. (Consultant); Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant); Mattern, Dave (Consultant)
Subject: RE: Bored Tunnel Briefing Paper

My comments attached. Let me know if you have questions.



Mike Rigsby

Parsons Brinckerhoff

Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program
206-382-6352

From: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 9:29 AM

To: White, John; Williamson, Alec; Wellander, Chris; Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Clark,
Gordon T. (Consultant); Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant); Mattern, Dave (Consultant)
Subject: Bored Tunnel Briefing Paper

Attached is the draft briefing paper on the single deep bored tunnel
based on the information 1°ve received from all of you -- sorry for the
delay in getting it out for review. 1"ve also attached all the source
material so you can review that if something is missing or you want to
check facts.

Please send any comments back to me by noon so we can finalize it this
afternoon.

Thanks

AJG

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments (‘"this message'') may contain confidential
information for

the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing,
copying, alteration,

dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on this message is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this

message in error, or you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by replying

to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy
any printed copies.
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